



# CRISTIAN GIORDANO

📍 Rogate, Petersfield GU31 5HJ

☎ 07884312475

✉ hello@cristiangiordano.co.uk

---

## SUMMARY

A highly experienced, consistent full stack developer with a web applications degree. Combining a deep, extensive knowledge of the latest break-through techniques and technologies with strong problem solving skills to create solutions that deliver greater impact and increased efficiency for clients. Furthermore, having excellent communication skills demystifies complex technologies to clients, helping them to feel confident and empowered in choices and decisions made, and increase progress on their digital transformation journeys.

---

## EXPERIENCE

### SENIOR / LEAD FRONTEND DEVELOPER, 08/2021 - 08/2023

*InPost*, Remote

- Working with a product owner, designers and other developers to rebuild the existing product with human centered design.
- This involves interacting with in-house APIs to ensure a scalable architecture and solution using serverless functions (Google Cloud Functions) paired with headless TypeScript CMS and statically generated Next.js frontend.
- Worked closely with other team members to identify and remove software bugs.

---

### SENIOR / LEAD FULLSTACK DEVELOPER, 08/2021 - 12/2023

*Here I Am Studios*, Remote

- Ongoing maintenance and feature development of their custom SaaS multi-lingual research tool built for analysis, remote data collection and transcription using React 18 & Laravel
- Most recently a new OAuth2 authenticated REST API was built to pair with the native android app supporting multiple tenants.

---

### SENIOR FULLSTACK DEVELOPER, 04/2021 - 08/2021

*Superscript*, Remote

- Superscript are an insure-tech startup with rapid growth, during my time I undertook agile development of rebuilding an existing microservice architecture into hybrid event sourced macro services
- Integrated third party APIs (HubSpot, Chargebee etc)
- Reviewed and mentored multiple developers and their PRs
- Ran pair programming sessions
- Ported features from existing production services into the new build
- Having responsibility to work with product managers, quality assurance we shipped and managed our own tickets.

---

**BACKEND DEVELOPMENT LEAD**, 09/2019 - 04/2021**Maido**, Remote

- Responsibility for design, implementation and maintenance of the infrastructure and technical implementation, ensuring high availability, extensibility and resilience
- Working shoulder-to-shoulder with Maido's lead front-end developer to ensure seamless integration and delivery of digital products and services, precisely adhering to partner project and delivery requirements.

---

**TECHNICAL LEAD / FOUNDER**, 06/2011 - 08/2019**Full Stack Development Lead**, West Sussex, United Kingdom

- Managed software development lifecycle from initial requirements through deployment and further evolution
- Mentored three developers with varying skill levels and abilities (both backend and frontend)
- Sustained and grew client relationships to plan future feature development
- Attended client workshops to better understand their vision for the product
- Created and maintained company and client DevOps infrastructure.

---

**SKILLS**

- TDD (Test Driven Development) / BDD (Behaviour Driven Development)
- NextJS / NuxtJS / Laravel
- React JS / VueJS / JavaScript (ES5/ES6+) / TypeScript / Node.js
- Firestore / MySQL / SQL Server / Postgres
- Version Control Systems
- Google Cloud Platform / AWS / Firebase / Digital Ocean
- CI (Continuous Integration) / CD (Continuous deployment)

---

**WEBSITES, PORTFOLIOS AND PROFILES**

- <https://cristiangiordano.co.uk>
- <https://github.com/CristianGiordano>

---

**EDUCATION**

**University of Plymouth**, Plymouth, 01/2011  
**Web Applications Development**